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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: February 16th, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Intent to Award Construction for Gopher Valley Bridge Replacement
BACKGROUND:

This request for approval for Intent to Award Construction for the “Gopher Valley Road
Bridge Replacement project. This project scope includes remove and replace with a
new vehicular bridge, install new pavement, guard rails, and perform the main bridge
demolition and bridge replacement in 7 days. This Capltal Improvement Project (CIP) is
funded by 100% county funds.

Bids were publicly opened at 2:00 pm on February 7th, 2023', at the Public Works building.
Three bids were received. The apparent low bidder was Farline Construction from Stayton,
Oregon for $1,088,088.95.

The engineering estirﬁate was approximately $945,038 with 10% contingency

- STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is requesting the Board approve Intent to Award for construction of the Gopher Valley
Road Bridge Replacement Project in the amount of $1,088,088.95.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds will come out of the Road Fund’s Capital Improvement Project account. This
project is included in the current approved 2022-23 budget and the approved CIP Budget
for FY 2023-24 (BO 23-39).

ATTACHMENTS: Bidders checklist and summary of bids (02-07-23)
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